
 

 

 

 

 

 

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  

FROM: Rosanne Williamson  

RE: FOIA Requests 

DATE:  March 13, 2013 

 

Attached you will find FOIA requests received by the district and our response.   

 

 

Received 

From 

Request Received 

Request 

Date 

Replied 

Responded 

within 

required 

deadline 

How 

response 

was sent 

      

Shumpert, 

Ta Shaunda  

1.      “…what company you are 

currently using for custodial/janitorial 

services.” 

2.      “…when the district plans to 

release its next Request for Proposals 

(RFP) for custodial/janitorial services.” 

3.      “…copies of the six most recent 

invoices” 

4.      “ …copy of the current contract 

for custodial/janitorial services. 

03.07.13 03.11.13 Yes email 

Please find our response attached. 

The documents above have been made available online. 

These items were not copied for the Board packet. 
 














































